

DATE 1/6/26

ITEM NO. RA 19, 31,

34, 35, 37,

38, 39

Matt Felix

From: Stephanie Kirk <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Tuesday, January 6, 2026 1:21 PM
To: Aliza Barraza
Cc: COB_mail
Subject: Re: Agenda items

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

I am writing to provide comments on several agenda items for the upcoming meeting:

Item #19 – South Tucson Intergovernmental Agreement: I urge the Board to consider having South Tucson merge with Tucson or restructure its governance. Spending \$300,000 per year for fire and emergency services in a city of one square mile is a long-term burden on County taxpayers.

Item #31 – Axon Enterprise Contract: I do not support further reliance on Axon or similar companies that provide body cameras, tasers, data services, and reporting systems. This increases surveillance, risks privacy, and creates unnecessary dependency on a private corporation.

Item #34 – 4imprint Promotional Items: Spending an additional \$250,000 on pens, tote bags, LED bracelets, and other giveaways is wasteful. Most of these items provide no lasting benefit and will likely be discarded.

Item #35 – RTA Special Election: The \$1.8 million cost of this special election is significant and does not go toward road repairs or transportation improvements. Taxpayer dollars should be spent on essential infrastructure rather than administrative election costs.

Items #37–39 – COVID-19 Funding: I do not support accepting any COVID-related funds or programs that involve contact tracing, data collection, genome testing, or monitoring individuals. COVID-19 is no longer an emergency, and policies such as masks, testing, social distancing, or quarantines are unnecessary. Taxpayer dollars should be directed toward essential services that respect privacy and personal choice.

Stephanie

On Tue, Jan 6, 2026 at 8:24 AM Aliza Barraza <Aliza.Barraza@pima.gov> wrote:

Good morning,

Your email has been received but there was no message or body content. If possible, could you please resend it with the information you would like shared with the Board of Supervisors?

Thank you,

Aliza Barraza

Administrative Specialist III

Clerk of the Board's Office

130 W. Congress Street

Tucson, AZ 85701

520-724-8422

From: Stephanie Kirk <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Monday, January 5, 2026 10:02 PM
To: COB_mail <COB_mail@pima.gov>
Subject: Agenda items

You don't often get email from [REDACTED] [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.